
 

 

 

Public Council Meeting 

Tuesday, April 25, 2017 at 5:00 pm 

Location:  Council Chambers 

 

1.  Call of Meeting to order  

2.  Adoption of Agenda for April 25, 2017 

3.  Delegations/Presentations 

a) Standing Ovation Honour – Peter Hammond 

b) Best of PCSP Awards - Team of the Year 

4.  Adoption of Minutes of April 11, 2017 

5.  Business Arising from Minutes 

6.  Committee Meeting Reports 

 a)  Planning & Development Committee – Agenda: 

  Applications: 

1) Civic # 627-629 Indian Meal Line – Residential Subdivision 

2) Civic # 1-3 Olivia Place – Business (Home Office) 

3) Civic # 1194 Portugal Cove Road – Commercial Extension 

4) Civic # 109-131 Witch Hazel Road – Agricultural Buildings (Pump House & 

Greenhouse) 

5) Civic # 17-25 Hogans Pond Road – Subdivide Property 

 Correspondence: 

6) Department of Fisheries and Land Resources – Crown Land Application 

 Permits Issued: 

7) Permits issued from March 31st to April 12th, 2017  

 b) Recreation/Community Services –Agenda:   

1) Best of PCSP Awards 

2) Feildians Soccer Association  

3) New Librarian  

4) Community Grants 
 

 
 



 

 c)  Public Works –Agenda:    

 No meeting held 

d) Economic Development, Marketing & Communications - Agenda:  

1) Service Level Review  

2) Maggies Place Development Plan  

3) PCSP Connects Policy  

4) Town Signs Design Charrette  

5) Website Service Agreement  

6) PCSP Agriculture Industry Meeting  

 e)  Protective Services – Agenda:  

1) Commissionaires – Municipal Enforcement 

2) FES Updates  

3) SafePCSP 

 f)  Administration and Finance – Agenda: 

1) Accounts for Payment 

2) 2016 Audit 

3) Amendment to Tolt Road motion 2017-217 

4) Level of Service Plan 

5) Correspondence Policy 

6) Taxation of 800 St. Thomas Line 

7) Country Gardens Covenants 

8) Discussion Items/Project Updates     

7.  Correspondence 

8.  New/General/Unfinished Business    
 
9.  Agenda items/Notice of Motions etc.    
 
10.  Adjournment 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DELEGATIONS / 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
TOWN OF PORTUGAL COVE-ST. PHILIP’S 

 
April 11, 2017 

Regular Public Council Meeting - 5:00 p.m. 
 

 
IN ATTENDANCE: Mayor     Moses Tucker 
   Deputy Mayor    Gavin Will 
   Councillors:    Dave Bartlett 
        Joe Butler   
        Norm Collins 
        Johnny Hanlon 
 
   Town Manager    Chris Milley 
   Director of E.D., Mark. & Comm. Jeff Lawlor 
   Director of Financial Operations  Tony Pollard 
   Director of Rec & Comm Services Dawn Sharpe  
   Director of Public Works  Gail Tucker 
   Deputy Town Clerk   Claudine Murray 
 
 
Mayor Tucker called the meeting to order and welcomed the gallery of 12 persons in attendance for the 
meeting, noting regrets from Councilor Aaron Facey. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA         
Motion: Bartlett/Hanlon  
2017-103 Resolved that the agenda dated April 11, 2017, be adopted as circulated. 
Carried  Unanimously 
 
DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

 Volunteer Week, April 23-29, 2017 Proclamation read and signed by Mayor Tucker as per Appendix A 

 Child Abuse Prevention Month of April 2017 for Miles for Smiles Foundation Proclamation read and 
signed by Mayor Tucker as per Appendix B 

 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
Motion: Facey/Bartlett 
2017-104 Resolved that the minutes of March 28, 2017 be adopted as circulated. 
Carried  Unanimously 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

BUSINESS ARISING 
There is no Town Manager report for this meeting 
  

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Planning & Development Report of April 4, 2017  – presented by Councillor Collins 

  
 1.  Civic # 508-510 Old Broad Cove Road – Consolidate Property, Demolition & Single 
 Dwelling 

 
Motion: Collins/Bartlett 
2017-105 Resolved that the application to consolidate property, demolish an accessory building, and 

construct a single dwelling at Civic # 508-510 Old Broad Cove Road be granted approval in 
principle as per Appendix C: Tabled Report. 

 
Amendment: Will/Butler 
 1a. In order to allow for future development of the backlands, the proponent will be required, 

prior to approval of a plot plan, to construct an access road to the property. 
 
 1b. A water service line be connected to the proposed dwelling, in adherence with town 

standards. 
 
 1c. Prior to approval of a plot plan, the proponent will be required to maintain frontage for the 

proposed dwelling on the access road. 
 
 1d. All setbacks pertaining to frontage and side yards receive Town approval. 
 
 1e. A new updated survey for the property be approved by the Town. 
 
Amendment carried:  Unanimously 
Motion carried:  Unanimously 
 
 Note: If the property requires a future compliance letter the Town will not be able to provide one 

until such a time that the property/road is placed into a compliant state. 
 

 2. Civic # 36 Franklyn Place – Subdivide Property  
 

Motion: Collins/Hanlon 
2017-106 Resolved that the application to subdivide property at Civic # 36 Franklyn Place be granted 

approval in principle as per Appendix C: Tabled Report. 
Carried Unanimously  
 

  
 

  



Page 3 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

 3.  Civic # 116-120 Bennetts Road – Driveway Access 
 
Motion 3a.  

Motion: Collins/Will 
2017-107 Resolved that Council waive the $500.00 Removal Order Fee identified in the Town’s Tax 

Structure and Schedule of Fees for a Removal Order placed on a driveway access constructed 
without a permit at Civic # 116-120 Bennetts Road as per Appendix C: Tabled Report. 

Carried Unanimously 
 
 Motion 3b. 
Motion: Collins/Bartlett 
2017-108 Resolved that Council ‘lift’ the ‘Removal Order’ (Motion # 2016-313) that was placed on a 

driveway access constructed without a permit at Civic # 116-120 Bennetts Road, on November 
1st, 2016. 

Carried Unanimously 
 
 Motion 3c. 
Motion: Collins/Hanlon 
2017-109 Resolved that the application for a driveway access at Civic # 116-120 Bennetts Road be granted 

approval in principle as per Appendix C: Tabled Report. 
Carried Unanimously 
 
 4. Complaint Regarding Condition of Dwellings 

The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence regarding the condition of two dwellings 
within the community: 

 Civic # 270-282 Witch Hazel Road which is almost caved in and is an eyesore, and; 

 Civic # 118 Old Broad Cove Road which is abandoned and not being maintained, 
experienced damage during a recent windstorm, nesting birds have been seen entering 
and exiting the structure, and dead rodents have been seen in the area which may have 
come from the dwelling. 

 
The resident requested to meet with the Committee but is away during this meeting. 
 
The Committee advises Staff to correspond with the resident who corresponded with the Town 
advising that the Town has already contacted the property owner of Civic # 270-282 Witch Hazel 
Road regarding the dwelling and that the dwelling at Civic # 118 Old Broad Cove Road has be 
referred to the Town’s Protective Services Committee for review. 

 
 5. Civic # 120 Old Broad Cove Road – Condition of Motorhome on Property 

The Committee discussed the condition of a motorhome located on property at Civic # 120 Old 
Broad Cove Road. 
 
The Committee advises Staff to forward correspondence to the property owner requesting that 
the motorhome be removed from the property. 

 
6. Permits issued from March 17th to March 30th, 2017 
There were fourteen (14) permits issued from March 17th to March 30th, 2017 as per 
Appendix C: Tabled Report. 



Page 4 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

 
Recreation /Community Services Report of April 4, 2017 – presented by Councillor Facey 
 
1. Canada Day and Regatta Festival 

 The 2017 Canada Day Celebrations and Regatta Festival is scheduled from July 1st to July 8th. In 
support of the Canada 150 Celebrations, the Recreation Department will enhance the schedule of 
events for the residence of the community.  In order to make this possible the Recreation 
Department want to increase the budget for these events an additional $5000.  The Recreation 
Committee would like to put forward the following recommendation: 

 
Motion:   Bartlett/Hanlon 
2017-210 Resolved that the Town allocate an additional $5000.00 to the 2017 Canada Day and Regatta 

Festival Budget. 
Carried Unanimously 
 

2. Best of PCSP Award 
 The Department of Recreation and Community Services, in conjunction with the Department of 

Economic Development, Communication, and Marketing will be hosting the Town’s 2nd Annual 
Best of PCSP Awards.  The Awards Ceremony will be taking place Tuesday, April 25th at the Royal 
Canadian Legion.   

 
 Staff sent invitations to the local service groups, coaches, and volunteer groups in the community.  

Business members have also been invited.  The staff were pleased with the 41 nomination 
received for the 12 categories for these awards.  The patron for the 2017 ceremony is last year’s 
Youth of the Year, Nathan Chaulk.  All Councilors are encouraged to attend the events and to 
notify Nicole Clark if you would like to be a part of the ceremony.   

 
 Best of luck to all those nominated.  Proclamation for Volunteer Appreciation week was signed 

earlier in this meeting.   
        

3. RNL Conference 
 The Recreation Staff will be attending the Recreation Newfoundland and Labrador Annual General 

Meeting, Conference and Tradeshow from May 25th-27th in Deer Lake.  Dawn Sharpe, Director of 
Recreation and Community Services will be facilitating the Pre-Conference training sessions for 
the Recreation Practitioner as well as the Community Garden Workshop.  Councillors will let staff 
know by Wednesday, April 26th if they would like to attend.   

 
4. Easter Events 

 The Annual Easter Party took place on Saturday, April 8th at Beachy Cove Elementary.  
Approximately 90 residents are registered for the event.   

 
 Easter Camp is taking place April 17th – 21st and there are 26 youth registered to date.  There are 

4 spaces remaining and we anticipate they will be filled before the start of camp on April 17th. 
 



Page 5 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

5. Jack Byrne Sport and Entertainment Centre (JBSEC) 
 The Chair of the JBSEC, Mayor Joedy Wall, contacted Mayor Moses Tucker and requested a 

meeting with the Portugal Cove- St. Philip’s Council to discuss the potential expansion of 
ownership of their facility and proposed second ice surface.  The Recreation Director has 
contacted Mayor Wall and will arrange a meeting time between both parties.   

 
6. Community Activity Challenge 

 The Town of Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s is registered for the RNL Community Physical Activity 
Challenge.  For the month of April the recreation staff will encourage residence and staff to 
participate in physical activities.  For the week of April 10th to 13th Town staff will be 
participating in “Sneak it in Week”.  Staff will be encouraged to participate in planned lunch hour 
PA and those that participate will be entered to win a prize.   

 
 From April 24th – 28th residence will be encouraged to participate in the “150 ParticipACTION 

Social Media Challenge”.  Residence will be encourage to take photos of themselves and others 
participating in activities from the ParticipACTION 150 Playlist and post them on social media.  All 
post will be entered for a grand prize.  All activities taking place within our community will give 
the Town a chance to enter a prize draw from RNL.  Mayor and Coucillors are encouraged to 
participate!   

 
 Note: ParticipACTION 150 Playlist lists 150 activities to do. 
  

7. Community Grants 
 After reviewing the Community Grant Application, the committee would like to put forward the 

following recommendation:  
 
Motion:   Bartlett/Hanlon 
2017-211 Resolved that the Town donate $100.00 to Rebecca Collier for her travels with the Newfoundland 

and Labrador Basketball Association for the 2017 Canada Games Program.   
Carried Unanimously 
 
Motion:   Bartlett/Will 
2017-212 Resolved that the Town donate $100.00 to Cole Whitewick for his fundraising efforts for the 

“Shave for the Brave National Organization”. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
 



Page 6 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

Public Works Committee Report of April 3, 2017 - presented by Councillor Bartlett 
 

1. Manager - Streets, Fleet and Waste Management Salary Scale  
As per a previous Motion of Council (Motion: 2014-103), which approved the establishment of 
this position, the salary scale for the Manager - Streets, Fleet and Waste Management position 
was presented as per a recent Salary Survey completed by LW Consulting. Monies for this position 
were approved as part of the 2017 Budget.  
 

Motion:   Bartlett/Hanlon 
2017-213 Resolved that Council approve the recommended Salary Scale for the position of Manager - 

Streets, Fleet and Waste Management. 
Carried Unanimously 
 

2. Street Classification Map  
As per the previous Public Works Committee report (March 22, 2017), Committee discussed the 
Street Classification Map prepared by Harbourside Transportation Consultants (HTC) on behalf of 
the Town. The Street Classification Map categorizes the Town’s roads as either arterial, collector 
or local and provides a consistent policy and planning tool to assist with the development, 
operation and maintenance of the Town’s roads. The classifications are applied as per standards 
outlined by the Transportation Association of Canada (TAC).  
 

Motion:   Bartlett/Collins 
2017-214 Resolved that the Street Classification Map be adopted for the purposes of road classification. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
3. Traffic Calming Policy  
As per the previous Public Works Committee report (March 22, 2017), Committee discussed the 
Traffic Calming Policy developed by Harbourside Transportation Consultants (HTC). A copy of the 
report has been placed on the Town’s website. Committee expects to bring the policy forward for 
adoption at the next Council meeting.  
 
4. Connectivity Plan Phase 1 – Thorburn Road and Dogberry Hill Road Tender Award  
Nine (9) bids were received in response to the tender for the Thorburn Road/Dogberry Hill Road 
Sidewalk Project. As per the recommendation of the Town’s project management firm, Vigilant 
Management, the tender is to be awarded to the lowest qualified bidder Modern Paving.  
 

Motion:   Bartlett/Will 
2017-215 Resolved that the tender for the Dogberry Hill Road/Thorburn Road Sidewalk Project be awarded 

to Modern Paving at a cost of $410,616.70 HST included. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
      



Page 7 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

Economic Development, Marketing & Communications of April 7, 2017 - presented by Councillor 
Butler 
 
1. Service Level Review 
We received 6 proposals for our service level review. The committee reviewed the consultants’ 
recommendations. Information will be shared with all of Council with a decision to be made at the 
next committee meeting.  

 
2. Maggies Place Development Plan 
The committee reviewed the draft of the proposed plan. The presentation for the proposed plan 
is set for Monday, April 10th. After the public meeting adjustments will be considered to create a 
final plan for work package one. Council will then decide if they wish to accept this plan and move 
to work package 2. The final plan is expected to be considered at the next council meeting.  

 
3. Bridge Building Military Exercise 
We have had correspondence with the Canadian military to explore the potential for a bridge 
building exercise in Portugal Cove- St. Philip’s. Staff are currently reviewing options and will work 
with the local Engineer Squadron to find a location that is suitable. The intent is for them to build 
a wooden pedestrian bridge in the community.  

 
4. PCSP Connects Policy 
The committee reviewed a draft of a PCSP Connects Policy.  This policy will establish guidelines for 
usage of the notification system. The purpose of these guidelines will be to outline proper usage 
of the system to inform both residents and employees of the Town. The final draft will be 
presented at the next committee meeting.  

 
5. Shop Local Campaign/Business Package 
Branding for the shop local campaign was presented to Council. The business directory is 
currently being updated and revised. A communication to businesses outlining the shop local 
campaign and asking for their support and inclusion is being prepared. It will also feature an 
information package with the demographic statistics that the town obtained in our regional 
project released in December.  

 
6. Town Signs – Design Charrette 
In order to move forward with plans for the beautification of town gateway signs and tourism 
wayfinding, a Design Charette, hosted by the Town and supported by Grand Concourse, is being 
planned. The date is yet to be finalized, but, is expected to take place by the end of May.  

 
7. Bike Park 
The potential area for a Bike Park, as identified in Placebuilder, is being investigated for land 
ownership and crown lands. An ad-hoc committee with the biking community, residents and 
tourism operators is being considered to explore the design and planning for a Bike Park. Local 
residents and the public will be engaged in the process should we proceed.    

 
 
  



Page 8 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

 Protective Services Committee – April 4, 2017 presented by Councillor Hanlon 
 
The committee did not hold a meeting but has the following FES updates to provide: 
 
The FES Fire School is coming up in May; the deadline for applications from firefighters is the end 
of this week. Applications and costs will be processed next week and brought back to the next 
Committee meeting.  
 
The Chiefs have written and implemented a policy statement to address the training allowance of 
$100 per day for those firefighters who attend outside training. This allowance has been standing 
practice for some years but without a formal policy statement on procedure and implementation. 
This allowance is considered an incentive to attend further training, as well as serves to 
compensate the firefighter for absence from their place of employment and any wage loss 
incurred.  
 
The Northeast Avalon Regional Training (NEART) initiative, first conducted last fall, is now in the 
planning stages to return this coming fall. This initiative is once again led by Training Coordinator 
Mandy Young. The regional Departments are again participating with the planning committee. 
 
The Chiefs are in the process of reviewing the Department’s operating and training policies as 
more of an internal exercise to ensure these documents are current. This process is conducted at 
the officer’s committee level. 
 
 

 Admin. and Finance Committee Report of April 4, 2017 presented by Deputy Mayor Will 
 

1. Accounts for Payment 
 

Motion: Will/Bartlett 
2017-216 Resolved that Council approve payment of regular accounts in the amount of $18,400.00 and 

Capital accounts in the amount of $297,772.95 for a total of $316,172.95. 
Carried Unanimously 

  
2.  Legal Defense Fund (tabled document) 
In 1997, Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) established a Legal Defense Fund to cover 
the legal costs of defending municipal jurisdiction over rights-of-way management. Since then, 
the scope of the Fund has evolved and is now an essential tool in advancing the national legal 
interests of municipalities in a broad range of cases that have implications for the municipal 
sector. 
 
After years of activity, the Fund has been fully depleted. To ensure that FCM is able to continue 
defending the national legal interests of the municipal sector, FCM has suggested $0.02 per capita 
contribution on a voluntary basis to sustain the fund.  The committee was in agreement as the 
amount suggested for PCSP in approximately $170.00. 

 
 
 
 



Page 9 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

3.  Letter of concern 
Committee will draft a letter of concern to Department of Municipal Affairs over the Multi-Year 
Capital Work new allocation plan.  The change in cost share may adversely affect choice in Town 
projects to follow. 

 
4.  Provincial Funding 
a) As follow-up to the authorization letter (tabled) from the Province relating to the Multi Year 

Capital Works Program for Years 2017-2020 in which the province offered $906,653 in 
provincial funding the committee recommends: 

 
Motion: Will/Bartlett 
2017-217 Resolved that the town applies under the 2017-2020 Multi-Year Capital Works Program to 

resurface the entirety of Tolt road and as well install water stubs to existing properties along the 
existing water service main. Initial estimates for this project total $2,662,615 HST included. 

Carried Unanimously 
 

b) Within the same Letter the Town was also encouraged to apply for funding under the new 
Building Canada-Small Communities Fund and the committee recommends: 

 
Motion: Will/Collins 
2017-218 Resolved that the town apply under the new Building Canada-Small Communities Fund to 

reconstruct School Road with project estimate of $951,608 tax included. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
5. Discussion Items   

 
a) Sludge Dewatering:  Staff to prepare a report with recommendations for a Sludge Dewatering 
solution. 
 
b)  Levies:  Future levy/connection fee recommendations, the need for a full communication  
package and gathering input from residents presently with and without service was discussed. 
 
c) Expenditure Policy:  Committee to evaluate the Town’s Expenditure Policy regarding the 

approval of expenditures by the Town Manager, in case of emergencies and department 
heads spending approval limits. 

 
 Other Reports presented by Deputy Mayor Will to be brought back to Committees 
 

a) Communication to residents of changes to environmental overlays 
b) Appeals mechanism for changes to environmental overlays 
c) Development regulations pertaining to cult de sacs 
 

 
 



Page 10 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1. Alzheimer Society NL 

The Town received a letter from the Alzheimer Society NL on March 27, 2017 regarding a “Walk 

for Alzheimer’s Make Memories Matter”.  This is an annual event to raise awareness and funds to 

support people and families living with Alzheimer’s disease and related dementias.  The 

Alzheimer’s Society requests sponsorship, fundraising and/or participation. 

The town will post the advertisement in the Town Hall lobby and in the minutes as Appendix D. 

2. Municipal Assessment Agency: 

The Town received an email from the Municipal Assessment Agency on March 31, 2017 regarding 

the 2017 Clar Simmons Scholarship.  Any child, grandchild, or ward of a municipal council 

member or employee in a community served by the Agency, upon graduation from the NL 

senior high school program, may apply.  The tabled brochure provided criteria for the 2017 Clar 

Simmons Scholarship and the application.  Deadline for applications is August 18, 2017. 

For information 

3. Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner: 

The Town received an email from the Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner on 

March 31, 2017, containing a Quick Tips pamphlet for Municipal Councillors.  All Councillors are 

asked to review the document for information purposes. 

For information 

4. Member of Parliament: 

The Town received a petition from François Choquette, a Member of Parliament, Official 

Languages Critic with the New Democratic Party on April 4, 2017.  The petition seeks support for 

Bill C-203, An Act to amend the Supreme Court of Canada, concerning the bilingualism of 

Canada’s Supreme Court Judges. There is no closing date mentioned in the package. 

The Town will make the petition available in the front lobby for an undetermined time until we 

return the petition as requested. 

5. Department of Transportation and Works: 

The Town received a letter from the Department of Transportation and Works on April 10, 2017 

regarding school buses and vehicles parked on Route 50 (Thorburn Road).  The letter advises their 

department will continue to monitor issues arising from buses parked perpendicular to the road. 

 For information 

 



Page 11 of 11 March 28, 2017 Council Minutes 

 

 

NEW/GENERAL/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 None for this meeting 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS/NOTICE OF MOTIONS ETC. 

 None for this meeting 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

Motion: Hanlon/Will 
2017-219 Resolved that this meeting be adjourned.  Time is 6:00 p.m. 
Carried Unanimously 

 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Moses Tucker, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Claudine Murray, Deputy Town Clerk   
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   
Appendix A Volunteer Week Proclamation 
Appendix B Child Abuse Prevention Month Proclamation 
Appendix C Tabled Report 
Appendix D Alzheimer Society NL Correspondence 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS ARISING 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING &  

DEVELOPMENT 
 

 

 

 

 



Planning and Development Committee Report Agenda 
 

April 18th, 2017 
 

In Attendance:  Councillor Norm Collins (Chairperson) 
Deputy Mayor Gavin Will 
Councillor Joe Butler 

   Les Spurrell, Planning & Development Coordinator 
Ashley MacKinnon, Planning Technician 

 
Also in Attendance: Mayor Moses Tucker 
   Chris Milley, Town Manager/Engineer 

 
 
Applications: 
 

1) Civic # 627-629 Indian Meal Line – Residential Subdivision 
2) Civic # 1-3 Olivia Place – Business (Home Office) 
3) Civic # 1194 Portugal Cove Road – Commercial Extension 
4) Civic # 109-131 Witch Hazel Road – Agricultural Buildings (Pump House & 

Greenhouse) 
5) Civic # 17-25 Hogans Pond Road – Subdivide Property 

 
 
Correspondence: 
 

6) Department of Fisheries and Land Resources – Crown Land Application 
 
 
Permits Issued: 

 
7) Permits issued from March 31st to April 12th, 2017 



Planning and Development Committee Report 
 

April 18th, 2017 
 

In Attendance:  Councillor Norm Collins (Chairperson) 
Deputy Mayor Gavin Will 
Councillor Joe Butler 

   Les Spurrell, Planning & Development Coordinator 
Ashley MacKinnon, Planning Technician 

 
Also in Attendance: Mayor Moses Tucker 
   Chris Milley, Town Manager/Engineer 

 
 
Item # 1 

Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to subdivide property and construct 
a residential subdivision at Civic # 627-629 Indian Meal Line be rejected as per 
Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

 
 
Item # 2 

Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to establish a home office for a 
professional business (electrical contracting) at Civic # 1-3 Olivia Place be granted 
approval in principle as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

 
 
Item # 3 

Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to construct an extension to an 
existing commercial building at Civic # 1194 Portugal Cove Road be granted approval 
in principle as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

 
 
Item # 4 

Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to construct a pump house and three 
greenhouses for agricultural purposes at Civic # 109-131 Witch Hazel Road be granted 
approval in principle as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

 
 
Item # 5 

Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to subdivide property at Civic # 17-
25 Hogans Pond Road be rejected as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

 
 
Item # 6 

The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence from the Lands Branch, 
Eastern Regional Lands Office advising that the Town’s Application for Crown land at 
Witch Hazel Road was cancelled as “The Department of Fisheries and Land Resources – 



Planning and Development Committee Report – April 18th, 2017 

 
 

Agrifoods Division has determined the area under application falls within the St. John’s 
Urban Region Agriculture Development area, an area intended for commercial 
agricultural development”. 
 
Item Submitted for Information.  

 
 
Item # 7 

There were twelve (12) permits issued from March 31st to April 12th, 2017 as per 
Appendix A: Tabled Report. 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – April 18th, 2017 

 
Appendix A: Tabled Report 

April 18th, 2017 
 

Applications: 
 
Item # 1: 

Civic # 627-629 Indian Meal Line 
Residential Subdivision 
Zoning: Mixed Use & Agriculture (MIX & AG) - Unserviced 
 

  The Committee recommends that the application to subdivide property & construct a 
residential subdivision at Civic # 627-629 Indian Meal Line be rejected as the 
applicant has not provided the Town with information required to process this 
application nor has communicated with the Town within an eight week time period.  
Therefore, the application does not comply with the Town’s Municipal Plan and 
Development Regulations 2014-2024, specifically Development Regulation 19 
(Deferment of Application). 
 
The Administrator recommended that this application be rejected. 

 
 

Item # 2: 
Civic # 1-3 Olivia Place  
Business (Home Office) 
Zoning: Residential Medium Density (RMD) – Semi-Serviced 
 

  The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 1-3 Olivia Place be 
granted approval in principle, permitting the establishment of a home office for a 
professional business (electrical contracting). Approval in principle shall be in full 
compliance with the Town’s Municipal Plan & Development Regulations and all 
other regulatory bodies of government, specifically Plan Policy RES-4 (Land Uses), 
Development Regulation 33 (Notice of Application), Development Regulation 102 
(Discretionary Uses), Schedule C: Residential Medium Density, and Schedule D: Off 
Street Parking Requirements. 

 
The Administrator recommended that Council use their discretion to grant approval in 
principle to this application. 

 
 
Item # 3: 

Civic # 1194 Portugal Cove Road 
Commercial Extension 
Zoning: Residential Low Density (RLD) - Unserviced 
 

  The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 1194 Portugal Cove Road 
be granted approval in principle, permitting an extension to an existing commercial 
building. Approval in principle is subject to approval from the Department of 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – April 18th, 2017 

 
Fisheries and Land Resources. Approval in principle shall be in full compliance with 
the Town’s Municipal Plan & Development Regulations and all other regulatory 
bodies of government, specifically Plan Policy RES-3 (Land Uses), Schedule C: 
Residential Low Density, and Schedule D: Off Street Parking Requirements. 

 
The Administrator recommended that Council use their discretion to grant approval in 
principle to this application. 

 
 
Item # 4: 

Civic # 109-131 Witch Hazel Road  
Agricultural Buildings (Pump House & Greenhouse) 
Zoning: Agriculture (AG) –Unserviced 
 

  The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 109-131 Witch Hazel 
Road be granted approval in principle, permitting the construction of a pump house 
and three greenhouses. Approval in principle is subject to approval from the 
Department of Fisheries and Land Resources and the Department of Environment 
and Climate Change. Approval in principle shall be in full compliance with the 
Town’s Municipal Plan & Development Regulations and all other regulatory bodies 
of government, specifically Plan Policy AG-3 (Land Uses), Plan Policy AG-4 (Land 
Uses), and Schedule C: Agriculture. 

 
The Administrator recommended that this application be granted approval in principle. 

 
 
Item # 5: 

Civic # 17-25 Hogans Pond Road 
Subdivide Property 
Zoning: Residential Low Density & Residential Medium Density (RLD & RMD) – 
Unserviced 

 
  The Committee recommends that the application to subdivide property at Civic # 17-

25 Hogans Pond Road be rejected as the proposal does not comply with the Town’s 
Municipal Plan & Development Regulations, specifically Schedule C: Residential 
Low Density with respect to the development standards as the proposed lot 
containing the existing single dwelling does not comply with the minimum frontage 
requirement. 

 
The Administrator recommended that this application be rejected. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report – April 18th, 2017 

 
Permits Issued: 
 
Item # 7: 

# Permit Issued Date Civic # Street Name Permit Type 
1 17-054 04/05/2017 35 Anglican Cemetery Road Demolition 
2 17-055 04/05/2017 43-47 Jera Street Occupancy 
3 17-056 04/06/2017 31-33 Meadow Heights Business 
4 17-057 04/07/2017 10-12 Bickerstaffe Road Occupancy 
5 17-058 04/07/2017 16-24 Bayview Heights Subdivide Property 
6 17-059 04/07/2017 16-18 Bayview Heights Site Preparation 
7 17-060 04/10/2017 16 Oceans Edge Single Dwelling 
8 17-061 04/10/2017 231-233 Beachy Cove Road Site Preparation 
9 17-062 04/10/2017 124-126 Old Broad Cove Road Site Preparation 
10 17-063 04/11/2017 51-53 Knapps Road Test Holes 
11 17-064 04/11/2017 51-53 Knapps Road Site Preparation 
12 17-065 04/12/2017 965-967 Thorburn Road Dwelling Extension 

 
 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECREATION &  

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES 



 

RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  
Tuesday, April 18th, 2017 

 
In Attendance:  Chairperson, Councilor Aaron Facey 

Councilor David Bartlett 
    Councilor Johnny Hanlon 
    Mayor Moses Tucker 

Deputy Mayor Gavin Will 
    
Staff:    Dawn Sharpe, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
     

1. Best of PCSP Awards 
The Town will be hosting the “Best of PCSP Awards” following the Council Meeting on Tuesday, 
April 25th at the Royal Canadian Legion.  There will be twelve awards presented to outstanding 
volunteers, coaches, athletes, and businesspersons who have made a positive impact of the 
quality of the lives of the residents of this community.   There has been a great response from 
our residents to attend this event and we look forward to a great evening.  Please find attached 
the names of the Grade 5 Puma Boys Basketball Team members that won “Team of the Year” 
award presented earlier this evening. 
 

2. Feildians Soccer Association  
The Sports Coordinator will be meeting with Mr. Phil Oliver with the Feildians Soccer 
Association to discuss a possible partnership with them for usage of the Rainbow Gully Soccer 
Turf.   

        
3. New Librarian  

The successful applicant for the position of Librarian is Mrs. Elyse Coombs.  She will be starting 
on Monday, May 15th.  Elyse is originally from Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s and will be returning 
to our community from Halifax.  It is anticipated that the Library will reopen the end of May 
and we will have the grand reopening during the Regatta Festival in July.   
 

4. Community Grants 
After reviewing the Community Grant Applications, the committee would like to put forward 
the following recommendations:  
 
Motion:  Committee recommends that the Town donate $1000.00 to the 2017 PWC Safe 
Grad Committee to assist with their fund-raising efforts for their event.  
 
Motion:  Committee recommends that the Town donate $100.00 to Sandra Squires to assist 
with her travel to nationals with the Newfoundland and Labrador Dart Team.   
 
   

 



Town of Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s
Recreation and Community Services Dept 

1119 Thorburn Road 
Portugal Cove-St. Philip’s, NL  A1M 1T6 

Telephone: (709) 895-8000    Fax: (709) 895-3780 
website: www.pcsp.ca  e-mail: pcsp@pcsp.ca 

 
 
Best of PCSP Award Presentation 
 
Team of the Year  
 
Team of the Year Award recognizes the outstanding accomplishment that a 
team from our community has made in the past year.  This award will be 
presented by Nick Miller, Sports Coordinator for the Town’s Recreation 
Department.  
 
(Will insert the description of the Team Bio on Tuesday.  Waiting on details 
from Team Coaches) 
 
Members of the Team include;   Gabe Matthews, Zach Pope, Cole Gerhert, 
Jack Downey, Jayden Penton, Rhoan Dillon, Dawson Finley, Issac Budgell, Colby 
Ryan, Logan Furlong, Adam Pennell, Kenny Brown, Riley Tucker, Alex Boland, 
Carter Arnold 
 

http://www.pcsp.ca/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEV., 

MARKETING & 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

 

 

 



Economic Development, Marketing 
and Communications 
Minutes 
April 18, 2017 
3:30 pm 

 
In attendance:   Councillor Joe Butler, Chair  

Councillor Aaron Facey 
Councillor Dave Bartlett 
Mayor Moses Tucker 
Jeff Lawlor, Director of Economic Development, 
Marketing and Communications 

 
Also in attendance Deputy Mayor Gavin Will 

 
1. Service Level Review 

The Committee discussed a supplement to the proposed Service Level Review plans 

in order to incorporate additional public engagement though a community survey. 

The Director of Economic Development will work with the consultant awarded the 

project to amend the contract. The Newfoundland and Labrador Statistics Agency is 

currently reviewing the project and Council will be advised of the potential timelines 

and costs at the next Committee meeting.  

 

2. Maggies Place Development Plan 

The Committee discussed revisions to the draft zoning and servicing plans. The 

Work Package One Recommendations Report is attached.  

 

Motion: The Committee recommends that the “Work Package One Recommendations 

Report” be approved. This concludes Work Package One of the Maggies Place Development 

Plan project.  

 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Tract Consulting proceed to Work Package Two 

for the Maggies Place Development Plan as per the project charter.  



3. PCSP Connects Policy 

The Committee was presented a new draft of the policy for their review and 

consideration. The policy is attached.  

 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Council adopt the “PCSP Connects Policy”. 

  

4. Town Signs Design Charrette 

 

The Town will host a design charrette in partnership with Grand Concourse on Sunday, May 

28th from 2:00 – 5:00 at the Recreation Centre. Residents and businesses will be invited to attend 

this public event to help design the Town’s gateway signs and additional community 

wayfinding signage.  

 

5. Website Service Agreement 

The Committee discussed technical maintenance package options for the website with 

Waterwerks Communications, the firm who designed the website. Now that the site is live and 

operational, we will need technical support with changes and improvements to the site over 

time.  The cost of the package is reviewed quarterly and will cost $595 per month. This is a 

budgeted item. 

 

6. PCSP Agriculture Industry Meeting 

The Town will formally invite members of the community in the agriculture industry to a 

meeting in mid-May to discuss the promotion and support of the industry in PCSP.  

 

 

 

  



Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip’s 

PCSP Connects Policy 

Pursuant to the authority vested in the Town Council of Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s the Town Council has 

adopted this policy on the  

 

 

1.0 TITLE 

1.1 This document shall be known and cited as the PCSP Connects Policy. 

 

2.0 DEFINITIONS 

2.1 “Council” shall mean the Town Council of Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s. 

2.2 “Town” shall mean the Town of Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s/ 

2.3 “PCSP Connects” shall mean the Everbridge Notification System. 

2.4 “Authorized Users” shall include the Director of Economic Development, Marketing and 

Communications, the Communications Coordinator and the Employee and Public 

Relations Administrator. 

2.5 “Employee” shall include all seasonal, part-time and full-time staff. This does not include 

occasional staff/students who have been hired for day camp/Easter camp, and other 

similar positions. 

 

3.0 POLICY STATEMENT 

3.1 This policy will establish guidelines for usage of the notification system. The purpose of 

these guidelines will be to outline proper usage of the system to inform both residents 

and employees of the Town. 

 

4.0 APPLICATION: 

4.1 This policy shall apply to all employees, Members of Council and Authorized Users when 

using or requesting use of PCSP Connects.  

 

5.0 POLICY PROCEDURE: 

Employee Notifications 

5.1 Alert Amount: Alerts for employees shall be kept to only information that needs to be 

delivered immediately to all or specific departments. 

 

5.2 Alert Type: The alerts shall not be used to remind users of classes, events or programs; 

strictly informational alerts only. Information to be delivered shall include, but not 

limited to alerts regarding weather delays, town hall closures and other issues that 

affects the general staff as a whole. Specific notifications to individual employees will 

remain the responsibility of Directors. Notices to specific departments shall be discussed 

on a case by case basis. 

 



5.3 Emergency Alerts: In the event of an emergency, staff shall be notified by their 

Directors personally, as well as through PCSP Connects. Emergency events may include 

but are not limited to, fire/evacuation/severe weather event, etc. Alerts shall be for 

information purposes only, not to deliver work-related instructions. If there is a need for 

staff involvement, this shall still come from the Director of each department. 

 

5.4 Alert Requests: Alert scheduling is the responsibility of the Communications 

Coordinator for most events. For alerts that affect all staff, the directive shall come from 

the Director of Economic Development, Marketing and Communications. For individual 

Departments, individual Directors shall make a plan with the Coordinator. All details 

must be concise, with a reminder that information cannot be edited after delivery. The 

Coordinator shall deliver the information as provided. 

 

5.5 Alert Content: Alerts are provided as a service to both our employees and residents. 

Alerts shall not contain personal opinions, political or religious beliefs, promotion of 

local business, or campaigning on behalf of candidates for upcoming elections.  

 

5.6 Respect for Privacy: The White Pages and Yellow Pages database of our notification 

system is considered public knowledge. However, employee and resident opt-in 

information shall be considered private information and therefore shall not be shared 

outside of the database to other employees or residents, recorded outside the 

database, or used for any other purpose aside from what has been subscribed too.  

 

5.7 Alert Cancellation & Addition: All employees are required to provide the most suitable 

contact information to the alert system. Once an employee has left the Town, the 

Communications Coordinator shall be notified immediately and that person’s 

information shall be deleted from the system. When a new employee is hired, the 

Communications Coordinator shall be notified immediately so as to be entered into the 

system.  

 

Resident Notifications 

 

5.8 Alert Frequency: Notifications shall not be excessive in individual sections.  Preferably 

no more than three per week, barring any urgent request (such as cancellations). There 

shall be no reminder alerts before each individual program or event. 

 

5.9 Alerts for Community Events: Unless specifically sponsored or affiliated with the Town, 

there shall be no alerts for community events. Only alerts regarding news, programs and 

information directly from the Town shall be sent out. 

 

5.10 Alert Type: Alerts shall not be used to remind users of classes, events or programs; 

strictly informational alerts. 

 



5.11 Emergency Alerts: Emergency alerts are restricted to events that require assistance to 

residents, such as but not limited to the event of an evacuation. This is the only alert 

that shall be sent out to all white pages and yellow pages in the database. All alerts shall 

have to be opted-in to receive them, including service interruptions.  

 

5.12 Emergency Classifications: Emergency notifications are classified as an event that affect 

the town as a whole or a significant portion of the town in which the residents may 

require assistance, such as the need for an evacuation. This is the only time updates will 

be sent to the White and Yellow Page listings that the Town has on file, and the 

subscribers who have opted-in to emergency alerts. Events such as blizzards or power 

outages shall not be considered emergencies until such point as the Town may need to 

step in for resident assistance. 

 

5.13 Alert Requests: Alert scheduling is the responsibility of the Communications 

Coordinator for most events. However, should a request for an alert to be sent out to a 

specific subscription, a forty-eight (48) hour notice is required for planning. If it is a 

cancellation of an event or program, a two (2) hour notice is required. If an event is to 

be rescheduled, that information must be provided to be included in that alert. All 

details must be concise, with a reminder that information cannot be edited after 

delivery. The Coordinator shall deliver the information as provided. 

 

5.14 Alert Content: Alerts are provided as a service to both our employees and residents. 

Alerts shall not contain personal opinions, political or religious beliefs, promotion of 

local business, or campaigning on behalf of candidates for upcoming elections. 

 

5.15 Respect for Privacy: The White Pages and Yellow Pages database of our notification 

system is considered public knowledge. However, employee and resident opt-in 

information shall be considered private information and therefore shall not be shared 

outside of the database to other employees or residents, recorded outside the 

database, or used for any other purpose aside from what has been subscribed too. 

 

5.16 Alert Subscriptions: The subscriber shall not receive alerts other than what has been 

subscribed to, including emergency alerts or service interruptions. Exception only in the 

case of Emergency Alerts as stated in section 5.11.  

 

5.17 Alert Cancellation: Residents shall always be able to access and edit their accounts for 

the purpose of subscribing or unsubscribing from notifications. Exception only in the 

case of Emergency Alerts as stated in section 5.11.  

 

 

 

 



 

6.0 REPEALS 

6.1 None. 

 

7.0 AMENDMENTS 

7.1 None. 

 

8.0 DATE EFFECTIVE/RESOLUTION 

8.1 Date effective:  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROTECTIVE  

SERVICES 
 

 

 

 

 



 

Protective Services Committee 

Tuesday, April 18, 2017 

 

 

IN ATTENDANCE: Councilor Johnny Hanlon 

Deputy Mayor Gavin Will 

Councilor Norm Collins 

Fred Hollett, Co-Chief – Volunteer Fire Department (Items #1 & 2) 

Heather Coughlan, Employee & Public Relations Administrator 

Chris Milley, Town Manager / Engineer 

Peter Morey, Commissionaires NL 

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Mayor Moses Tucker 

Councilor Aaron Facey (Items #1 & 2) 

 

1. Commissionaires – Municipal Enforcement 

The Town Manager introduced Mr. Peter Morey from the Commissionaires NL.  Mr. Morey 

is a member of the new team of Commissionaires who will be providing Municipal 

Enforcement services to the Town. Mr. Morey gave an overview of the scheduling and 

patrols planned for his team and how their time will be allocated between Portugal Cove-St. 

Philip’s and the Town of Torbay. Mr. Morey will be a regular attendee of the Committee 

meetings to provide updates.  

 

2. FES Updates  

- The Chiefs have implemented the Financial Training Allowance policy as part of the 

Department’s Operating Policy.  

 

- There have been seventeen (17) expressions of interest from firefighters to attend the 

upcoming FES Fire School in May. The high response number and diversity of courses our 

members are interested in speaks to the high level of commitment and advanced education  

 



 

we have on our Department. It was noted that Newfoundland and Labrador is the only 

province to hold a centralized training initiative, all other provinces go through private 

schools. 

 

- Requests for burning permits have started to come in for the season. 

 

- The Public Education Committee has some efforts in the works, including an awareness 

program to increase the visibility of the Department. 

 

 

3. SafePCSP 

The Committee discussed several initiatives and concerns from the SafePCSP community 

group. June will be proclaimed Pedestrian Safety Month, the proclamation will be signed at 

a Public Council meeting closer to the month of June, and the Town will advertise this 

through gateway signs, website and social media. A full page article has also been placed in 

the May-June edition of the Tickle newsletter. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

& FINANCE 
 

 

 

 

 



  
 

 
 

 
 

Administration & Finance Committee Report 
April 18, 2017 - 9:00 a.m. 

 
In attendance:  Chairperson, Deputy Mayor Will  
   Councillor Butler  
   Councillor Facey  
   Mayor Tucker 
Staff:   Chris Milley, Town Manager 
   Tony Pollard, Director of Financial Operations  
   Claudine Murray, Deputy Town Clerk 
   

1. Accounts for Payment 
 
MOTION: Committee recommends that Council approve payment of regular accounts in the  
  amount of $34,034.63 and Capital accounts in the amount of $9,959.00 for a total of  
  $43,993.63. 
 

2. 2016 Audit 
 The Director of Financial Operations reviewed the Audited Financial Statements (tabled) 
 with Committee and responded to questions and/or comments arising. 

 
MOTION:  Committee recommends that Council adopt the 2016 audited financial statements  
  prepared by Byron D. Smith Chartered Accounts. 

 
3. Amendment to Tolt Road motion 2017-217 
Due to a revised estimate, the Committee recommends an amendment to motion 2017-
217 as follows: 
 

MOTION:  Committee recommends the town applies under the 2017-2020 Multi-Year Capital  
  Works Program to resurface the entirety of Tolt Road and as well install water stubs to  
  existing properties along the existing water service main. Initial estimates for this  
  project total $3,135410, HST included. 
  



4. Level of Service Plan (tabled at the February 16, 2017 Public Council Meeting) 
 

Proposals for the PCSP Level of Service Review project have been received and 
evaluated. Committee reviewed Vigilant Management’s recommendation for consultant 
based on the scoring assigned in accordance with the RFP evaluation criteria. Twells 
Consulting Ltd scored the highest out of the six proponents. The recommendation 
highlighted some of the proposal’s key selection points.  
 
The Town Manager confirmed that he and the Director of Economic Development also 
reviewed all the proposals and agree with Vigilant’s evaluation and recommendation. 
The Town Manager recommended that the Town engage with the preferred proponent 
to refine the project and develop a contract based on their proposal. A copy of the 
highest scoring proposal was distributed to all of council and the remaining proposals 
made available to councillors if they wanted to review. Therefore, the Committee 
recommends the following motion: 
 

MOTION:  The committee recommends that the council select Twells Consulting Ltd to be the 
prime consultant for the Level of Service Review project. Furthermore, Town staff will 
engage with Twells Consulting Ltd. to refine the project deliverables based on their 
proposal and develop a contract that is to be returned to council for final approval. 

 
5. Correspondence Policy 

MOTION:  Committee recommends that Council change the name of the Handling of   
  Correspondence Policy to Processing Correspondence Policy and adopt the changes as  
  tabled. 
 

6. Taxation of 800 St. Thomas Line 
Taxation of land at 800 St. Thomas Line was discussed.  Deputy Mayor Will shall advise 
the land owner of possible solutions. 

 
7. Country Gardens Covenants 
Country Gardens Home Owners Association proposed the Town to enforce covenants 
when issuing permits.  The Town will not take on the legal responsibility to enforce 
subdivision covenants.  However, at our discretion, the Town is willing to advise a Home 
Owner Association and perspective applicant if zoning covenants are met.   

 
8. Project updates: 

 Thorburn road/Dogberry Hill tender changes were considered for future 
motions. 

 Meadow Heights cost recovery was discussed, needs to be refined and a 
communication plan will be developed for residents. 

 Sludge dewatering project status is with Public Works 

 Spurrells Bridge is on route for delivery and installation 

 Neary’s Pond Road tender info session with bidders is scheduled for 04/24/2017 
prior to the closing and awarding of the tender. 



REGULAR ACCOUNTS:

S0036268 15/03/2017 A. Harvey & Company Ltd. 24,257.49$               
Winter Salt                  

247991 16/03/2017 Weir's Construction Ltd. 9,777.14$                 
Winter sand  

709303 23/03/2017 Nortrax 8,050.00$                 
Rental John Deere 544K - April 15                                                                    

709300 23/03/2017 Nortrax 10,350.00$               
Rental John Deere 624K - April 15                                                                    

11537 01/04/2017 City of St. John's 11,249.81$               
March Landfill Use (173.48 Tonne)

FMA 17-0112 31/01/2017 Fougere Menchenton Architecture 6,624.00$                 
Level 1 Reno - Aug - Nov 2016

98828 01/04/2017 MUNICIPAL ASSESSMENT AGENCY INC 30,387.00$               
Second Quarter for Assessment Fees

853 31/03/2017 Vigilant Management Inc. 7,230.62$                 
Neary's Pond Road

TOTAL REGULAR ACCOUNTS 34,034.63$               

CAPITAL ACCOUNTS:

16018-HB 10/01/2017 Eastern Contracting 9,959.00$                 
Town Hall Renovations

TOTAL CAPITAL ACCOUNTS 9,959.00$                 

GRAND TOTAL 43,993.63$               

Accounts for Payment - April 18, 2017



Printed:  2:50:06PM 04/13/2017 Page 1 of 7

Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips

CHEQUE REGISTER

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT

Number Issued SC Status Status Date

Cheques from 044778 to 044890  dated between 04/01/2017 and 04/13/2017

Amount

04/05/2017 G/L044779 04/05/2017OUT-STD 2,004.00N.A.P.E.

3313-0000   Union Dues March 2017 N.A.P.E.  2,004.00

04/05/2017 G/L044780 04/05/2017OUT-STD 12,580.67CIBC Mellon

3312-0000   Employee Contribution March 17 CIBC Mellon  12,580.67

04/05/2017 A/P044781 04/05/2017OUT-STD 15,725.84CIBC Mellon

Mar17 Pension plan Employer  Mar17  15,725.84

04/06/2017 A/P044782 04/06/2017OUT-STD 1,038.45Acklands - Grainger Inc.

9388195829 Fit Testing  1,038.45

04/06/2017 A/P044783 04/06/2017*VOID* 2,268.38Bell Mobility Inc. (Radio Division)

2-996812 2 Radio Chargers  1,587.00

2-996892 Unit #54 new radio supply and installation -681.38*

04/06/2017 A/P044784 04/06/2017OUT-STD 1,069.50Bugden Signs

35135 Signage - Recreation  891.25

35238 Signage - Recreation  74.75

35240 Signage - Recreation  103.50

04/06/2017 A/P044785 04/06/2017OUT-STD 162.35Carl Thibault

16-332 Compartment Door Latch  Engine 2  162.35

04/06/2017 A/P044786 04/06/2017OUT-STD 47.89Central Cashier's Office

22014773 NL Gazette entry  47.89

04/06/2017 A/P044787 04/06/2017OUT-STD 188.00City of Mount Pearl

15947 Mount Pearl Summit Centre - Aquatic Bookings  188.00

04/06/2017 A/P044788 04/06/2017OUT-STD 548.72Corporate Express

43950407 Office Supplies  13.42

44022950 Office Supplies  535.30

04/06/2017 A/P044789 04/06/2017OUT-STD 112.85Executive Coffee

0000178463 Coffee supplies  112.85

04/06/2017 A/P044790 04/06/2017OUT-STD 194.83Federation of Can. Mun.

ORD-04423-KST7D8 Legal Defense Fund  194.83

04/06/2017 A/P044791 04/06/2017OUT-STD 3,381.00Gardaworld

007620002261 Security for parks - Mar12-18  1,690.50

07620002220 Security for parks - Mar5-11  1,690.50

04/06/2017 A/P044792 04/06/2017OUT-STD 327.75Maxxam  Analytics Inc.

SJ3219349 Water testing  327.75

04/06/2017 A/P044793 04/06/2017OUT-STD 630.00Municipalities Newfoundland and Labrador

17949 Sponsorship of the 2017 MNL Avalon/Eastern Regional meeting 500.00

17972 Moses Tucker - Registration 2017 MNL Avalon/Eastern Regional Meeting 130.00

04/06/2017 A/P044794 04/06/2017OUT-STD 55.00Municipal Safety Council NL

120 Registration 2017 MSCNL Avalon/Eastern Safety Workshop - Tony Pollard 55.00

04/06/2017 A/P044795 04/06/2017OUT-STD 173.99Neopost Canada

6163617 Postage meter lease-Apr15-May14  173.99

04/06/2017 A/P044796 04/06/2017OUT-STD 108.55Nick Miller

March 8 Conference Event Atlantic Conference  108.55

04/06/2017 A/P044797 04/06/2017OUT-STD 1,286.39Ocean Quest Adventure Resort

37155 Filter,oil, service on FD equip  1,286.39

04/06/2017 A/P044798 04/06/2017OUT-STD 326.03Orkin Canada Corporation

IN-7578340 Pest control-depot  71.30

IN-7578361 pest control-Rainbow Gully  37.95

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice

** - Name on Check was modified



Printed:  2:50:06PM 04/13/2017 Page 2 of 7

Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips

CHEQUE REGISTER

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT

Number Issued SC Status Status Date

Cheques from 044778 to 044890  dated between 04/01/2017 and 04/13/2017

Amount

IN-7578392 pest control-generator shed  89.13

IN-7578397 pest control-voiseys brook  54.05

IN-7578452 pest control-rec centre  73.60

04/06/2017 A/P044799 04/06/2017OUT-STD 46.50Pik-Fast Express Inc.

WE02-013701 Water  46.50

04/06/2017 A/P044800 04/06/2017OUT-STD 345.00PMA

3774 2017 Convention Registration - Chris Milley  345.00

04/06/2017 A/P044801 04/06/2017OUT-STD 47.12Princess Auto Ltd.

26-1-458463 Winch bar for float, Unit 49 - 2 d-rings  47.12

04/06/2017 A/P044802 04/06/2017OUT-STD 100.60Rogers Payment Centre

Mar17 CABLE TV  100.60

04/06/2017 A/P044803 04/06/2017OUT-STD 127.98Steelfab Industries Ltd.

0000131069 Sheet steel for Unit #40  127.98

04/06/2017 A/P044804 04/06/2017OUT-STD 489.49The Telegram

TE00514109 RFP - Level of Service Review  489.49

04/06/2017 A/P044805 04/06/2017OUT-STD 10,067.88Valero Energy Inc.

4111233789 Diesel  872.24

4111242695 Diesel  1,801.16

4111250262 Diesel  1,713.37

4111250263 Furnace Oil  1,014.13

4111256111 Furnace oil  107.78

4111256112 Diesel  324.36

4111256113 Diesel  2,610.06

4111271074 Diesel  1,624.78

04/06/2017 A/P044806 04/06/2017OUT-STD 1,049.38Vigilant Management Inc.

796 Sidewalks, Dogberry Road  1,049.38

04/06/2017 A/R044807 04/06/2017OUT-STD 2,791.05TD CANADA TRUST

04/06/2017 A/R044808 04/06/2017OUT-STD 30.00Bridger & Jason March, Bernadette

04/06/2017 A/R044809 04/06/2017OUT-STD 1,868.18Hopkins, Curtis & Lorie

04/06/2017 A/R044810 04/06/2017OUT-STD 240.96Ezekiel, Marilyn

04/07/2017 A/P044811 04/07/2017OUT-STD 24,257.49A. Harvey & Company Ltd.

S0036268 Winter Salt  24,257.49

04/07/2017 A/P044812 04/07/2017OUT-STD 192.25Air Liquid Canada Inc.

66514187 mig tips, mig wire, mig gas  192.25

04/07/2017 A/P044813 04/07/2017OUT-STD 964.85Babb Lock & Safe Company Ltd.

102499 WS Locks for various locations  161.00

102558 Replacement of front lobby unican lock  744.05

102941 Town hall keys cut x 4  59.80

04/07/2017 A/P044814 04/07/2017OUT-STD 51.39Canadian Linen & Uniform Service

6500266302 Mat Rental  51.39

04/07/2017 A/P044815 04/07/2017OUT-STD 132.25CBS Glass inc.

201601225 Supply & Install hinges Dawns office  132.25

04/07/2017 A/P044816 04/07/2017OUT-STD 11,249.81City of St. John's

11537 March Landfill Use (173.48 Tonne)  11,249.81

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice

** - Name on Check was modified



Printed:  2:50:06PM 04/13/2017 Page 3 of 7

Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips

CHEQUE REGISTER

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT

Number Issued SC Status Status Date

Cheques from 044778 to 044890  dated between 04/01/2017 and 04/13/2017

Amount

04/07/2017 A/P044817 04/07/2017OUT-STD 974.64Construction Signs

33351 Replacement sign - Dogberry Hill Road  255.88

33370 Caution sign, hearing protection sign, door closed sign  215.63

33374 Replacement Signs x 3, Caution two way traffic ahead  503.13

04/07/2017 A/P044818 04/07/2017OUT-STD 920.00Dwayne Abbott

469008 Heavy Equipment Operator Assessment  920.00

04/07/2017 A/P044819 04/07/2017OUT-STD 1,771.41E. Tucker & Sons Ltd.

40386 Snow Blade Linkage Repair  1,771.41

04/07/2017 A/P044820 04/07/2017OUT-STD 91.52Ed Lundrigan

Lunch - Vehicle Extractio Lunch - Vehicle Extraction Training  91.52

04/07/2017 A/P044821 04/07/2017OUT-STD 7,728.00Fougere Menchenton Architecture

FMA 17-0112  Level 1 Renos - Aug - Nov 2017  6,624.00

FMA 17-0113  Level 1 Reno - January 2017  1,104.00

04/07/2017 A/P044822 04/07/2017OUT-STD 1,495.00Frederick Hollett

Fd consult Mar26-Apr1 Fd consultations Mar26-Apr1  1,495.00

04/07/2017 A/P044823 04/07/2017OUT-STD 28.70GCR Tire Centers

931-56499 Unit #44 tire repair  28.70

04/07/2017 A/P044824 04/07/2017OUT-STD 133.93Harvey & Company Limited

1037229 2 ash filters  133.93

04/07/2017 A/P044825 04/07/2017OUT-STD 742.58Home Depot

0010813 1 male 30 amp plug, 1 female 20 amp plug  67.33

322815466 Paint, primer, brush, mirrors  141.13

322897439 paint for bathroom - upper level renos  44.82

4463402 door stop for library  9.20

5463354 Box of screws for filing room  27.30

5463376 Hotwater Boiler - FD  428.50

5463379 2 bungie cords unit 15  24.30

04/07/2017 A/P044826 04/07/2017OUT-STD 68.45McLoughlan Supplies Ltd.

1002877 Replacement bulbs for depot  68.45

04/07/2017 A/P044827 04/07/2017OUT-STD 634.74North Atlantic Supplies Inc.

Snow 51790 48 Hercules Gloves, 1 Rainsuite, 3 vests  634.74

04/07/2017 A/P044828 04/07/2017OUT-STD 18,400.00Nortrax

709300  Rental John Deere 624K - April 15  10,350.00

709303  Rental John Deere 544K - April 15  8,050.00

04/07/2017 A/P044829 04/07/2017OUT-STD 163.48Parts for Trucks

40382061-00 oil for equipment  141.86

40382852-00 box hose clamps - inventory  21.62

04/07/2017 A/P044830 04/07/2017OUT-STD 1,667.50Richard Murphy

Mar 27-Apr3 Fd consultations Mar 27-Apr3  1,667.50

04/07/2017 A/P044831 04/07/2017OUT-STD 250.70Rideout Tool and Machine Inc.

1581261 Heavy duty field lights x2, light  250.70

04/07/2017 A/P044832 04/07/2017OUT-STD 322.81Royal Freightliner

147226F Unit #32 - 2 slack adjusters, 2 clevace pins  322.81

04/07/2017 A/P044833 04/07/2017OUT-STD 460.00SME

42857 Shipping container rental  460.00

04/07/2017 A/P044834 04/07/2017OUT-STD 1,583.69Total Canada Inc.

5430078774 24 Pails Rubia LD 10W-30  1,583.69

04/07/2017 A/P044835 04/07/2017OUT-STD 9,777.14Weir's Construction Ltd.

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice

** - Name on Check was modified



Printed:  2:50:06PM 04/13/2017 Page 4 of 7

Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips

CHEQUE REGISTER

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT

Number Issued SC Status Status Date

Cheques from 044778 to 044890  dated between 04/01/2017 and 04/13/2017

Amount

247991 Winter sand  9,777.14

04/10/2017 G/L044836 04/10/2017OUT-STD 50.00Kay Williams

5110-6100   Fit class - Medical exempt Kay Williams  50.00

04/11/2017 A/R044838 04/11/2017OUT-STD 580.76Duggan, Rosemary

04/11/2017 A/P044839 04/11/2017OUT-STD 379.50Afonso Group

20359 FIRE HALL CLEAN FLOOR DRAINS  379.50

04/11/2017 A/P044840 04/11/2017OUT-STD 480.00Allison Power

007 Fitness Classes March 2-30, 2017  480.00

04/11/2017 A/P044841 04/11/2017OUT-STD 109.25Bugden Signs

34965 Signage - Recreation  109.25

04/11/2017 A/P044842 04/11/2017OUT-STD 297.59CBS Rentals Limited

10165069 Blade  237.79

10165619 Reciprocating Saw & Battery  347.24

10165636 Reciprocating Saw Battery Returned -287.44

04/11/2017 A/P044843 04/11/2017OUT-STD 129.00Daren Janes

Apr2017-Mar2018 FD Dropbox Service Apr2017-Mar2018  129.00

04/11/2017 A/P044844 04/11/2017OUT-STD 73.41Fastenal Canada Company

NFMOU170805 Hardware  48.85

NFMOU170900 Hardware  24.56

04/11/2017 A/P044845 04/11/2017OUT-STD 1,322.50Frederick Hollett

Apr2-8 Fd consultations Apr2-8  1,322.50

04/11/2017 A/P044846 04/11/2017OUT-STD 1,483.50Gardaworld

Security  Mar19-25 Security for parks - Mar19-25  1,483.50

04/11/2017 A/P044847 04/11/2017OUT-STD 1,520.82GFL Environmental Inc.

E60000030826 Garbage Bin - Dump & Return (2)  1,520.82

04/11/2017 A/P044848 04/11/2017OUT-STD 2,230.01Irving Oil Limited

637935 Gas  2,230.01

04/11/2017 A/P044849 04/11/2017OUT-STD 1,897.21Island Office Furniture

IN0000171327 5 Office Chairs  1,897.21

04/11/2017 A/P044850 04/11/2017OUT-STD 381.15Joe Donkers (Petty Cash)

Petty Cash April 2017 Petty Cash April 2017  381.15

04/11/2017 A/P044851 04/11/2017OUT-STD 500.00Josh Keating

Training Allow Apr 17-21 Training Allow Apr 17-21  500.00

04/11/2017 A/P044852 04/11/2017OUT-STD 512.11Kent Building Supplies

1337128 Credit - Vanity -412.97

14970734 Materials for Library  46.77

14972326 Paint & Brushes  25.33

14996862 Paint, Plywood  157.75

14999425 Wood  14.44

15000296 Bags Salt  134.83

15004018 Upper bathrooms - reno supplies  61.34

15007887 dowl, eye hooks  6.31

15007906 mirrors for bathrooms  87.38

1597749 Ice Melt  288.28

1599611 faucet & grab bar anchors upper washrooms renos  102.65

04/11/2017 A/P044853 04/11/2017OUT-STD 500.00Kurt Murley

Training Allow Apr 17-21 Training Allow Apr 17-21  500.00

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice

** - Name on Check was modified



Printed:  2:50:06PM 04/13/2017 Page 5 of 7

Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips

CHEQUE REGISTER

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT

Number Issued SC Status Status Date

Cheques from 044778 to 044890  dated between 04/01/2017 and 04/13/2017

Amount

04/11/2017 A/P044854 04/11/2017OUT-STD 4,801.25Micmac Fire & Safety Source Ltd.

NL-00842258 Gloves  1,046.50

NL-00842264 Streamlight Fire Vulcan Hand held lights  879.75

NL-00842271 Vehicle Stabilizers  2,875.00

04/11/2017 A/P044855 04/11/2017OUT-STD 275.00Municipalities Newfoundland and Labrador

18011 Municipal Symposium Registration - C. Milley  275.00

04/11/2017 A/P044856 04/11/2017OUT-STD 1,897.50NewCap Broadcasting

196499-1 Ad - Volunteer Awards Sponsor  1,035.00

198404-1 Announcement  862.50

04/11/2017 A/P044857 04/11/2017OUT-STD 52.92Newfound Disposal Systems Ltd.

0000511592 MONTHLY SHREDDING SERVICE - April 2017  52.92

04/11/2017 A/P044858 04/11/2017OUT-STD 659.31Parts for Trucks

40377739-00 taillights, wipers, heatshrink, plow markers, wire joiners  466.22

40378978-00 Engine Oil for trucks  193.09

04/11/2017 A/P044859 04/11/2017OUT-STD 73.85Pik-Fast Express Inc.

Dc-956 Courier Service  50.60

WE02-014006 Water  23.25

04/11/2017 A/P044860 04/11/2017OUT-STD 2,644.94Rideout Tool and Machine Inc.

1581186 Pressure washer  2,644.94

04/11/2017 A/P044861 04/11/2017OUT-STD 500.00Scott Greeley

Training Allow Apr 17-21 Training Allow Apr 17-21  500.00

04/11/2017 A/P044862 04/11/2017OUT-STD 337.87Skilven Publications Inc.

18776 renewal for safety talks  337.87

04/11/2017 A/P044863 04/11/2017OUT-STD 430.90Telelink Call Centre

C9139-1704 ANSWERING SERVICE FOR MAR 2017  430.90

04/11/2017 A/P044864 04/11/2017OUT-STD 1,952.55Telus

March 17 March 17  1,952.55

04/11/2017 A/P044865 04/11/2017OUT-STD 500.00Tina Scott

Training Allow Apr 17-21 Training Allow Apr 17-21  500.00

04/11/2017 A/P044866 04/11/2017OUT-STD 517.50Tulk Tire & Service Ltd.

TW0219 Towing Unit #48  517.50

04/11/2017 A/P044867 04/11/2017OUT-STD 4,161.13Valero Energy Inc.

4111276574 Diesel  1,211.44

4111276575 Furnace oil  930.45

4111279767 Diesel  373.52

4111286841 Diesel  1,645.72

04/11/2017 A/P044868 04/11/2017*VOID* 195.50You Store Limited

Storage Unit March 17 Storage Unit March 17  195.50

04/11/2017 A/P044869 04/11/2017*VOID* 195.50You Store Limited

Storage Unit March 17 Storage Unit March 17 -195.50*

04/11/2017 A/P044870 04/11/2017OUT-STD 195.50You Store Limited

Storage Unit March 17 Storage Unit March 17  195.50

04/11/2017 A/P044871 04/11/2017OUT-STD 819.38Bell Mobility Inc. (Radio Division)

2-996814 2 Radio Chargers  138.00

2-996892 Unit #54 new radio supply and installation  681.38

04/12/2017 A/R044872 04/12/2017OUT-STD 413.79CST Canada Co.,

04/13/2017 A/P044873 04/13/2017OUT-STD 814.20Albatross Hotel

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice

** - Name on Check was modified



Printed:  2:50:06PM 04/13/2017 Page 6 of 7

Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips

CHEQUE REGISTER

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT

Number Issued SC Status Status Date

Cheques from 044778 to 044890  dated between 04/01/2017 and 04/13/2017

Amount

1703300001 Accomodations - clean/safe water workshop - D. Whitewick  407.10

1703300003 Accomodations - clean/safe water workshop - Bazel Hibbs  407.10

04/13/2017 A/P044874 04/13/2017OUT-STD 172.12Bird Stairs

429850 Sono Tube  172.12

04/13/2017 A/P044875 04/13/2017OUT-STD 200.00Chris Milley

Mar17 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE-Mar17  200.00

04/13/2017 A/P044876 04/13/2017OUT-STD 350.00Create A Face NL

38 PCSP Environmental fair 2017  50.00

39 PCSP Environmental fair 2017  300.00

04/13/2017 A/P044877 04/13/2017OUT-STD 37.38Emco Supply

15524268-00 Pressure Gauge  37.38

04/13/2017 A/P044878 04/13/2017OUT-STD 200.00Gail Tucker

Mar2017 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE - March  200.00

04/13/2017 A/P044879 04/13/2017*VOID* 4,802.50Hatch Ltd.

IV00084798 town plan consultation  565.00

IV00086675 town plan development  3,955.00

IV00090291 town plan consultation  282.50

04/13/2017 A/P044880 04/13/2017OUT-STD 2,091.39Irving Oil Limited

145044 Gas  1,210.80

534622 Gas  880.59

04/13/2017 A/P044881 04/13/2017OUT-STD 342.34Kent Building Supplies

15012808 Anchors for bulletin boards  21.51

15013869 Ice melter, tap down screws  320.83

04/13/2017 A/P044882 04/13/2017OUT-STD 86.25Modern Business Equipment

AR374078 CONTRACT CT11104-01 QUARTERLY BILLING 03/30/2017 to 06/29/2017 86.25

04/13/2017 A/P044883 04/13/2017OUT-STD 30,387.00Municipal Assessment Agency

98828  Second Quarter for Assessment Fees  30,387.00

04/13/2017 A/P044884 04/13/2017OUT-STD 690.00NewCap Broadcasting

196499-2 Volunteer Awards Sponsor  690.00

04/13/2017 A/P044885 04/13/2017OUT-STD 1,332.85Newfoundland HVAC Limited

81559 Boom Truck to secure AC unit  1,332.85

04/13/2017 A/P044886 04/13/2017OUT-STD 2,448.01Royal Freightliner

FRCS178328 Repairs to Unit 32 - Afterburn Contol Module  2,448.01

04/13/2017 A/P044887 04/13/2017OUT-STD 9,699.68Tract Consulting Ltd.

PCSP-1635-WP1-04 Maggie's Place Work Progress Billing WP1 (15%)  9,699.68

04/13/2017 A/P044888 04/13/2017OUT-STD 18,098.13Vigilant Management Inc.

849 Connectivity Plan  608.06

850 Sidewalks, Dogberry Road  2,650.75

851 Sludge Dewatering  725.94

852 Water Metering Pilot Project  3,894.19

853 Neary's Pond Road  7,230.62

854 Strategic Plan Support  1,863.00

859 2017 Project Budget Estimates  1,125.57

04/13/2017 A/P044889 04/13/2017OUT-STD 115.30Xerox Canada Ltd.

F50656129 COPIER CHARGES March 2017  115.30

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice

** - Name on Check was modified



Printed:  2:50:06PM 04/13/2017 Page 7 of 7

Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips

CHEQUE REGISTER

BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT

Number Issued SC Status Status Date

Cheques from 044778 to 044890  dated between 04/01/2017 and 04/13/2017

Amount

 240,973.13Cheque Totals  Issued:

Void:  7,461.88

Total Cheques Generated:  248,435.01

Total # of Cheques Listed:  110

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice

** - Name on Check was modified



 

 

Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip’s 

 
Processing Correspondence Policy 

 
Pursuant to the authority vested in the Town Council of Portugal Cove-St. Philip’s the 
following policy has been adopted on the ___ day of _____, 2017 
 

 

1.0 TITLE 
 

1.1   This document shall be known and cited as the Processing 

Correspondence Policy. 
 

2.0 DEFINITIONS 
        

2.1 “Council” shall mean the Town Council of Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s.  
 
2.2 “Town” shall mean the Town of Portugal Cove – St. Philip’s. 
 

 2.3 “Town Correspondence”  shall mean any and all written 
correspondence (including email) addressed to the Town, with the exception of 
those marked “Private and Confidential”.  Correspondence does not include items 
such as cards, invitations, solicitations, catalogues etc. which will be directed to 
the appropriate recipient where applicable and appropriate. 
 
2.4  “Council Correspondence” shall mean any and all written 
correspondence (including email) addressed to the Mayor, Councillor and/or 
Council, with the exception of those marked “Private and Confidential”.  
Correspondence does not include items such as cards, invitations, solicitations, 
catalogues etc. which will be directed to the appropriate recipient where 
applicable and appropriate. 
 

3.0 POLICY CLAUSES 
 

3.1 All correspondence should be opened, date stamped and attached to the 
 original accompanying envelope (if applicable) by front line staff. 
 

3.2.2 Town Correspondence will be distributed to staff in the format 
received. 

 
3.2.3 Council Correspondence (scanned if received hardcopy) will be 

added to SharePoint under ‘Correspondence: Incoming’.   
 

3.2.4 Hardcopies will be given to the Deputy Town Clerk (DTC) for filing.  
Town staff, at their discretion, can remove the hardcopy and 
control the paper file. 

 



 

 

3.2 DTC will update ‘Follow Up Information’ field in SharePoint with where the 
correspondence was dispersed: 

 
3.2.1 Public Council meeting – logged in the Correspondence section of 

the Council package for dissemination, decision or for information 
  

 Note: Following the Public Council meeting, the Council 
 Correspondence log will be updated 
 
3.2.2 Committee – all committee members will be emailed notified and 

administration can add the correspondence to their agenda 
 

  Note: DTC will flag correspondence requiring immediate action in 
 order to ensure a prompt and official reply 

 
 3.2.3 For Information Only – all councilors will be emailed notified  
 
3.3  DTC will log incoming correspondence in the Council Correspondence log 

 for inclusion under the Correspondence section of the Public Council 
 Meeting 
  

3.3.2 The Council Correspondence log will be updated with outcomes 
from the Council meeting 

 
 
4.0 AMENDMENTS 
 March 2, 2010, Motion #2010-062 
 September 12, 2012, Motion # 2012-301 

 
5.0 REPEALS None 
 

6.0 DATE EFFECTIVE June 20, 2006, Motion #06-246. 

 

 



















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW/GENERAL/ 

UNFINISHED 

BUSINESS 
 

 

 

 

 



New, General, and Unfinished Business  
 

Supporting documentation to the Public Works April 3, 2017 report,  

item #1: Manager - Streets, Fleet and Waste Management Salary Scale  
is shown in the chart below: 

 

Position Min.  

80% 

Median or 

Job Rate 

100% 

Max. 

120% 

Manager, Streets, Fleet and Waste Management $67,473 $84,341 $101,209 

  

 


	2017 04 18 PD Report - Tabled Correspondence.pdf
	Planning and Development Committee Report Agenda
	Planning and Development Committee Report




